
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

General Engineering Contractors 
21550 Oxnard Street, Suite #1060 
Woodland Hills, CA 91367 
818-449-8920  
 

July 12, 2024 
 
City of Carson 
701 E. Carson Street 
Carson, CA 90745 
Attention: Construction Contracts Team Manager 

 
Re:  Foisia Park Improvements Project 
 
Project ID No. PW1610 
 
Dear Construction Contracts Manager: 
 

Environmental Construction, Inc. hereby requests relief from its July 8, 2024 bid 
for the above-noted project due to a clerical error.  This request is in accordance with 
Section 5103 of the Public Contract Code. 

 
A clerical error was made in applying an incorrect price for Item #36. We intended 

to include a price of $348,750.00 based on a subcontractor’s pricing.  However, due to a 
clerical mistake in the excel formula, Item #36 was not summed up correctly. Had this 
clerical error not been made, our total bid would’ve been $10,448,614.30. 
 

Please review and approve our request to withdraw this bid proposal. I am 
available at 818-449-8920 to provide you with additional information. 

 
 
Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Farid Soroudi 
CEO 
 
 

Exhibit No. 3



1

From: Aria Soroudi 

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Raymond Velasco

Subject: FW: ECI Bid Withdrawal | Foisia Park Improvements Project (PW1610)

Attachments: Bid Withdrawal Foisia Park Improvements.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hi Raymond, 

 

Confirming our bid withdrawal for this project due to the clerical error made as outlined in the a�ached le�er we sent 

over.  In addi on, as I men oned on the phone, our listed electrician also indicates they made a clerical error on their end 

as well. 

 

As such, we are reques ng approval of our request to withdraw our bid proposal. 

 

 

Aria Soroudi | Vice President 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
21550 Oxnard Street, Suite 1060 
Woodland Hills, CA 91367 
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